CURL CURL NORTH PS. A

Curl Curl North Public School P&C Association

Minutes

3rd May 2022

Meeting opened:		7.15 pm
Attendance:	15 attendees:	

Andrew Whitaker, Paula Cowan, Karen Crawford, Donna Blatchford, Stuart Wagland, Fiona McLellan, Stephanie England, Rebecca Boyle, Peter Reavie, Catherine Harris, Natasha Brain, Catherine Fitzgerald, Melissa Fox, Nicole Martin, Nick Lawry.

Apologies: Sal Burton, Kylie Trabona.

Acknowledgement of Country read by Andrew Whitaker.

Acceptance of Minutes

There was acceptance of the minutes from 22nd March 2022.

Andrew Whitaker Moved Stephanie England Seconded.

Business Arising

Andrew raised that he would like to provide a recycling box for pens in the school staff room. The P&C agreed.

Correspondence

None.

Staff Occupational Health & Safety

Vaccine mandate ends for educational care workers on 13th May 2022. It is now the P&C's responsibility to ensure the health and wellbeing of the canteen, OOSH and uniform shop employees to mitigate the risk of contracting COVID-19.

After considering all the options, the P&C voted as per below:

A motion was carried for requiring that all staff are fully vaccinated against COVID-19. This motion would then be reviewed at the P&C on 6th September 2022 when the Covid-19 situation in Australia may have improved.

Treasurer's Report Stuart Wagland (SW)

Full details of report distributed prior to the meeting. Stuart provided overview of the report and finances for March 2022. Stuart would like to thank Robert Killian for raising another \$1000 for the school from Belle Property.

Fundraising Stephanie England (SE) and Catherine Fitzgerald (CF)

There will be a BBQ at the school for 21st May election. There will be a note about this in the School Newsletter shortly.

Canteen, Uniform Shop and OOSH Report Andrew Whitaker (AW)

Canteen

The oven door is broken in the canteen.

Some prices have gone up in canteen due to the cost of food from suppliers. This is especially for fruit which has increased in cost significantly. The canteen are making a loss on a Monday and Tuesday because there are not enough orders. Andrew will put an article in the newsletter to highlight the Monday and Tuesday specials to encourage people to put in lunch orders on Mondays and Tuesdays

Uniform Shop

The new girl's sport uniform with a skort will be \$33 and there will also be he skort will be \$36. There will be some new tighter microfibre trousers ready for winter. Both these new uniform articles will be advertised in the Curly Comms shortly.

Natasha asked if there are a supply of house shirts. Andrew agreed to look into this.

OOSH

Gregor is leaving OOSH after 8 years. The P&C wanted to thank Gregor for his hard work over the years.

Principal's Report Donna Blatchford

Donna presented the Principal Report on behalf of Donna for April 2022. A copy is attached to these minutes.

Donna asked the P&C for funding for a number of items including:

- Long jump pit for \$20,000
- Shade sale over C block for \$32,000
- Games painted on the ground such as hopscotch, snakes and ladders, etc for \$4000.

Tash suggested a mural at the school. She saw a great mural at a school in Berowra last week. Tash will circulate the website to the P&C.

Other Business

None.

School Council

The last School Council meeting took place on 29th March 2022.

Remaining P&C Meetings for 2022

14 June

26 July

6 September

18 October

29 November

Meeting closed

9.00pm